
Thank you for attending Trademark Basics Boot Camp,
Module 2: Regisration process overview on April 12,
2022.

 
Please fll out this short survey to share your feedback and help
us improve our future events.
 
Feel free to download a PDF copy of the slides from today’s
presentation and watch a previously recorded version of this
module.
 
If you’d like to learn more about trademarks, sign up for
upcoming boot camp modules.

Trademark Basics Boot Camp

View Order

Organized by U.S. Patent and Trademark Ofce

From: U.S. Patent and Trademark Ofce
To: Thomas, Charles
Subject: Tell us what you thought about Trademark Basics Boot Camp, Module 2: Regisration process overview
Date: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 3:30:52 PM

CAUTION: This email has originated from a source outside of USPTO. PLEASE CONSIDER THE SOURCE before
responding, clicking on links, or opening atachments.

Eventbrite

 

 
 

 

 
 

https://clicks.eventbrite.com/f/a/yb3Q8x1hYz8cFr_GvDrc4Q~~/AAQxAQA~/RgRkNwbkP0SAaHR0cHM6Ly9zdXJ2ZXkuZm9yZXNlZXJlc3VsdHMuY29tL3N1cnZleS9kaXNwbGF5P2NpZD1ld3NjNGlZT3JiK25wanNVdnM3cndRPT0mc2lkPXNsLXVzcHRvLWVuJmNwcFtwcmVzZW50YXRpb25dPXByb2Nlc3Nfb3V0cmVhY2hXA3NwY0IKYktk01ViJWv6ElIZY2hhcmxlcy50aG9tYXMxQHVzcHRvLmdvdlgEAAAAAA~~
https://clicks.eventbrite.com/f/a/Om5TwbvJfxcLVD7HpHwkbg~~/AAQxAQA~/RgRkNwbkP0RjaHR0cHM6Ly93d3cudXNwdG8uZ292L3NpdGVzL2RlZmF1bHQvZmlsZXMvZG9jdW1lbnRzL1RyYWRlbWFya0Jhc2ljc0Jvb3RDYW1wLVJlZ2lzdHJhdGlvblByb2Nlc3MucGRmVwNzcGNCCmJLZNNVYiVr-hJSGWNoYXJsZXMudGhvbWFzMUB1c3B0by5nb3ZYBAAAAAA~
https://clicks.eventbrite.com/f/a/OSmnEqDvG-l_PMVNtacaMQ~~/AAQxAQA~/RgRkNwbkP0RKaHR0cHM6Ly9yZXYtdmJyaWNrLnVzcHRvLmdvdi8jL3ZpZGVvcy9jZjQxMTQ2YS1jOTA2LTQ3OTAtYjM2YS04ZTk3YjZmYTExM2ZXA3NwY0IKYktk01ViJWv6ElIZY2hhcmxlcy50aG9tYXMxQHVzcHRvLmdvdlgEAAAAAA~~
https://clicks.eventbrite.com/f/a/XLXO5tce7sI41fxiXNtDdg~~/AAQxAQA~/RgRkNwbkP0RAaHR0cHM6Ly93d3cudXNwdG8uZ292L2Fib3V0LXVzL2V2ZW50cy90cmFkZW1hcmstYmFzaWNzLWJvb3QtY2FtcFcDc3BjQgpiS2TTVWIla_oSUhljaGFybGVzLnRob21hczFAdXNwdG8uZ292WAQAAAAA
https://clicks.eventbrite.com/f/a/XLXO5tce7sI41fxiXNtDdg~~/AAQxAQA~/RgRkNwbkP0RAaHR0cHM6Ly93d3cudXNwdG8uZ292L2Fib3V0LXVzL2V2ZW50cy90cmFkZW1hcmstYmFzaWNzLWJvb3QtY2FtcFcDc3BjQgpiS2TTVWIla_oSUhljaGFybGVzLnRob21hczFAdXNwdG8uZ292WAQAAAAA
https://clicks.eventbrite.com/f/a/mLXl9GlKxGPfTcIR0BOj9g~~/AAQxAQA~/RgRkNwbkP0SiaHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuZXZlbnRicml0ZS5jb20vZS90cmFkZW1hcmstYmFzaWNzLWJvb3QtY2FtcC10aWNrZXRzLTI2Nzg0NDc1OTg4Nz91dG1fc291cmNlPWV2ZW50YnJpdGUmdXRtX21lZGl1bT1lbWFpbCZ1dG1fY2FtcGFpZ249ZXZlbnRfcmVtaW5kZXImdXRtX3Rlcm09ZXZlbnRuYW1lVwNzcGNCCmJLZNNVYiVr-hJSGWNoYXJsZXMudGhvbWFzMUB1c3B0by5nb3ZYBAAAAAA~
https://clicks.eventbrite.com/f/a/H0wJX1G6lUBFSkwBxZTJUw~~/AAQxAQA~/RgRkNwbkP0SbaHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuZXZlbnRicml0ZS5jb20vby91cy1wYXRlbnQtYW5kLXRyYWRlbWFyay1vZmZpY2UtMjY3NzMxNzI0NDE_dXRtX3NvdXJjZT1ldmVudGJyaXRlJnV0bV9tZWRpdW09ZW1haWwmdXRtX2NhbXBhaWduPWV2ZW50X3JlbWluZGVyJnV0bV90ZXJtPW9yZ25hbWVXA3NwY0IKYktk01ViJWv6ElIZY2hhcmxlcy50aG9tYXMxQHVzcHRvLmdvdlgEAAAAAA~~
mailto:TMWebinar@uspto.gov
mailto:Charles.Thomas1@USPTO.GOV


Quesions about the event?
Contact the organizer
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